Minutes of the Corner Canyon High School Community Council Meeting held November 1, 2018, in the administrative conference room.

Present: Vanessa Croshaw, Wayne Dittmore – CTE, Daniela Dulger, Bruce Eschler – Asst. Principal, Andrea Haugen, Darrell Jensen – Principal, Heidi Grimshaw, Jennifer Kalm, Kathryn Myers, Dave Swensen, and Jana White.

Excused: Sandra Steele, Hal Nicholson

Visitors: Dina Kohler

Staff: Kathy Hilton

- Welcome and Establish Quorum Daniela Dulger
 Daniela called the meeting to order 5:02pm. She welcomed all in attendance and establish a quorum.
- II. Review and Approval of October 2018 Minutes Daniela Dulger/Kathy Hilton

III.

Daniela asked the members of the SCC to review the minutes.

Motion: Vanessa Croshaw made the motion to accept the minutes as presented. Dave Swensen seconded the motion.

Vote: 11 – 0

IV. Counseling Corner – Sandra Steele

٧.

Sandra Steele was excused. Dina Kohler updated the SCC members on upcoming events and general information from the Student Center.

- Junior CCR's are still in process. Students and their parents meet with the student's counselors and receive information regarding student graduation requirements and what requirements are needed for college. Parents may make appointment on-line with the student's counselor. Reminders will also be sent out via email.
- The Counselors have done a presentation on Financial Lit for students. The presentation
 will go over what is needed for scholarship applications and how to secure financial aid if
 needed.
- The teachers have received training regarding the Life Line Suicide Prevention Program. Students are also taught about suicide prevention using the Life Line Suicide Prevention Program in their health classes. This program is supported by Canyons School District.
- Utah College Application Week (UCAW) will be held next week. The counselor will have a
 Trivia Day on Monday. The Trivia Day will help students learn about different colleges.
 Tuesday and Wednesday the counselors will be meeting in all the senior English Classes
 helping the students fill out a college application for at least 1 college. Some of the State
 Colleges during UCAW week will not charge the application fee or at least reduce the
 application fee.
- There will be a Financial Aid Night November 13, 2018, in the Student Center, computer lab. The counselors will be in the computer lab to help students and parents to fill out

- financial aid forms. An informational flyer will be sent to the homes in regard to the financial aid night.
- Jordan High has a make-up credit program. A student may make-up .25 credit in 8 days.
 No original credit options are available through this program. The fee is a Non-Refundable \$35.00. Fee Waivers do not apply. A student must attend all 8 days to receive credit. For more information please contact your counselor.
- VI. CSIP and LAND Trust Plans, Goals & Budget Darrell Jensen There were no updates at this time

Mr. Jensen asked Wayne Dittmore to discuss the CTE program with the SCC members.
Mr. Dittmore explained that Corner Canyon High has 17 CTE teachers. There is a State Final Exam which is given to students in the CTE program. A Red Line Report is given to Mr. Dittmore with the scores of the students. Corner Canyon High School Student averages were above the district and

the state averages. Mr. Dittmore will bring more information to our next meeting.

Review school data – Bruce Eschler (No Discussion)

VII. School Info – Darrell Jensen

-Construction Update

Mr. Jensen informed the SCC members that construction is on schedule. The jackhammering is completed. (The school will now stop vibrating). The foundation for the north side is completed and the south side foundation will be completed this week. An SCC parent asked if the map showing the addition to the school could be put on Corner Canyon High School's web site. Mr. Jensen said he would put the map on our web site.

-School Report of safety drills

Corner Canyon High will be having a combined "Shelter in Place" and "Lock Down" drill in November.

- -Mr. Jensen also informed the SCC member of upcoming events and general information pertaining to Corner Canyon High.
 - The teachers were trained on the suicide prevention program "lifeline". This program is supported by the Canyons School District.
 - Parent Teacher Conferences only 29% of parents attended parent teacher conferences.
 Mr. Jensen asked if any members of the SCC has suggestions on how to improve PTC please email him. Suggestions given by the SCC members: a) have PTC on a night which all teachers, who are coaches, will attend. b) PTC should be once a quarter just before midterms. c) An Open House should be held at the beginning of the school year where parents could meet their student/s teachers and then communicate through emails, discontinue PTC.
 - AT&T is doing a study in regard to locating a cell tower on the southeast pole of our football field light.

- Brighton High School Community Council would like to have to parents from Corner Canyons School Community Council to serve on a committee to study schedules for high schools, AB days, Trimesters, or a Traditional schedule.
- Corner Canyon will be having a safety drill this month, "Shelter in Place".
- Friday, November 9, 2018, will be CCHS Veterans Assembly. A breakfast will be held before the assembly in the Atrium. This assembly is held each year to help the student understand the sacrifices military members and their families make to serve our country.
- "Charger Care Day" will be held on Monday, November 5, 2018. The first "Charger Care Day", was a great success. A parent suggested that a schedule of the cleaning assignments be put on line so the parent may look up their student's assignment and sign up to help.
- CCHS Sterling Scholar Assembly was held on October 31, 2018. There were more than 50 student who put in for Sterling Scholar in the various categories. Listed below are the winners in each of the categories:

Social Science - Gray Jackson

Speech/Theater Arts/Forensics – Camryn Crowe

Visual Arts – Eleanor Larson

Mathematics – Atharva Kamat

Science – Sebastian Lee

Vocal Performance – Grace Stubbs

Instrumental Music – Katherine Fowler

Skilled and Technical Education – Julia Tolk

Family and consumer Science – Hailey Bartholomew

English - Rachel Hunt

Dance Samantha - Ella Bellis

World Language – Baylor Jeppsen

Business and Marketing – Lauren Wilson

Computer Technology – Cade Barrowes

- Corner Canyon High School Musical will be "All Shook UP". The performances will be Thursday, November 15, 2018 thru Monday, November 19, 2018.
- Girls Soccer, Boys Cross Country, and the Mountain Biking Team took state. Volleyball and Football took region, and will be playing in their state tournaments in the next weeks.
 Whitney Pouge, Mountain Biking Coach took Coach of the Year Award for Mountain Biking.
- PTSA Red Ribbon week was held Monday, October 22, 2018, thru October 26, 2018. Monday night the PTSA had a guest speaker, Dr. Kristy Kane, who spoke on how social media affects students of all ages. The students received 1 no grade credit for attending Dr. Kane's presentation, and a 2nd NG grade credit if a parent attended with them. A parent asked if there was a better way for the student to receive credit for a no grade besides filling out the attendance slips. Mr. Jensen explained that the school will be piloting a new app which the students will login on when they arrive and the again when they leave a specific venue or program. This app is called NOTIS. This is an app which puts boundaries around an area which the students are supposed to attend for a certain time period. (geo fence) Hopefully it will be up and running soon.

VIII. Digital Citizenship discussion (if needed) (No discussion)

- IX. Review compliance items (roster, website, training attendance)No changes to the roster needed, all members attended training.
- X. Other items
 None
- XI. Adjourn

Motion: Vanessa Croshaw made the motion to adjourn. Dave Swensen seconded the motion.

Vote: 11-0

The meeting adjourned at 5:48pm

Next Meeting: Thursday, January 3, 2019 – 5:00pm